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Date:  
Project: 

 December 05, 2024 
 Nelson Lagoon RPSU Project On Site Construction 

Solicitation No.:  ITB 25015 
Addendum No.:  02 

TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS: 

The following changes, additions, clarifications, and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the 
ITB Documents for the above noted project, fully and completely as if the same were fully 
contained therein. All other terms, conditions, and specifications of the original Invitation to Bid 
remain unchanged. 

This addendum must be acknowledged by email.   

The modifications directed by this Addendum Two are described on this page. 

CHANGES TO DOCUMENTS: 

The ITB Package is hereby clarified, changed or modified by the following: 

1. Question: Where is the module currently located? 
Answer: Please refer to Specification 01 64 00. 

2. Question: Does "roof system" mean metal roofing or trusses as well? 
Answer: Please refer to the Drawings. 

3. Question: Are there accommodations in Nelson Lagoon for workers? 
Answer: The bidders will need to make their own inquiries into accommodations. 

4. Question: What is the normal air carrier for people and freight? 
Answer: The bidders will need to make their own inquiries into logistics. 

5. Question: What companies make regular barge stops there? 
Answer: The bidders will need to make their own inquiries into logistics. 

6. Question: Is BABA requirements something we should be adding to the submittal? 
Answer: That would be one acceptable way of handing it.  

END OF ADDENDUM #02


